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Ms. Barb Bouljon
President
Coon Lake Improvement Association
19439 East Tri Oak Circle NE
Wyoming, MN  55092

Dear Barb:

Enclosed is one fully executed copy of  the Memorandum of Understanding between Anoka County and the Coon Lake Improvement Association, providing for joint funding of Preliminary Engineering for an Outlet Diversion on County Ditch #56.  

According to Section 2.B. of this agreement, Coon Lake Improvement Association is to make payment to Anoka County in the amount of $7,624.00.  Please send this payment to my attention.  Upon receipt, we will issue a notice to proceed to WSB and Associates.  

Please contact me if you have any questions.

		Sincerely,



			Jon G. Olson, P.E.
			Division Manager, Public Services
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